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From:[ ............................................................................ Code A J 
L ........................................................................... J 

Sent: 01 October 2002 11:35 
To: [~~:-_o-~a.~~] 
Subject: Re: BMJ & HES form 

Richard 

I will sign the BMJ form if it comes by Friday. If not it will have to 
await my return to the office at the end of October!! 

Peter 

i ............. C:o-de-J~- ........... " To: Peter 
i ........................................... J 

Gold blatt/D H DIS ESAG/LO N DON/ONS@ONS 
c.uk cc: 

Subject: BMJ & HES form 

01/10/02 
08:59 

Peter 

David has signed his BMJ forms, and they either will arrive with you today, 
or are in the post to you. Can you sign the relevant bits and post off to 
BMJ in the envelope provided. 

I am getting David’s signature on the HES form this morning. Do you have 
any further instructions about this form? 

Richard 

For the latest data on the economy and society 
consult National Statistics at http://www.statistics.gov.uk 

Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages 
are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy 
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Legal Disclaimer ¯ Any views expressed by 
the sender of this message are not necessarily 
those of the Office for National Statistics 


